## TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF SELECTMEN October 13, 2015 MINUTES OF PUBLIC MEETING

Board members present: Gail Cromwell, George Willard, Ken Caisse

Call to order by Cromwell at 6:30 p.m.

Paperwork: Signed vouchers.

Signed letters to NH Governor Hassan, FERC, and NH DES re: pipeline.

Approved and signed license for Ben Fisk to install septic line under Old Revolutionary Road.

Approved and signed building permit applications for the following: Drouin – deck and patio; C. Desmarais – single family residence; B. Fisk – revised permit for garage with living space above; Krook – single family residence.

Signed cemetery deed for J. Davis.

<u>Highway Department:</u> Tim Fiske, Road Agent, met with the Board. Fiske informed the Board that the lower portion of Holt Lane, off of West Road, will be paved. The Kieley's will cover the cost of the paving after the Highway Department grades the road. This is a town road with one residence on it, there is precedent for the paving being done and paid for by the homeowner. This was also done on Stone Lane by the Pratts.

Fiske informed the Board that, per an agreement between himself and the Board of Selectmen, money will be requested from the Asphalt and Paving Expendable Trust to cover the expense of sealing the upper portion of West Road, Gambol Brook Road, and Hedman Lane. The Highway Department also has some road patching left to do.

<u>184 Peterborough Road:</u> Doug Guy has requested an extension to October 31, 2015 to complete the work required on this property to obtain an occupancy permit. The Board approve the extension and the Administrative Assistant will send a letter to Mr. Guy informing him of this approval.

<u>400 NH Rt 45:</u> The Administrative Assistant informed the Board that the eviction notices have been served on the residents of this property by the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office. The residents have been given until November 13, 2015 to vacate the property. Attorney Chris Drescher has marked his calendar to follow up on this.

<u>Prior Minutes:</u> Move by Cromwell to approve the 9/22/15 minutes as amended, second by Caisse and voted in the affirmative.

<u>Appointments:</u> Cromwell volunteered to be the employer representative to SchoolCare, the Town's health insurance provider.

<u>Miscellaneous:</u> The Board acknowledged receipt of a letter from the Library Trustees informing them of Katherine Fedorka's resignation as Library Director. The Board will send Mrs. Fedorka a letter thanking her for her services to the Town of Temple as Library Director. The Board also acknowledged Robin Downes

## TOWN OF TEMPLE, NEW HAMPSHIRE BOARD OF SELECTMEN October 13, 2015 MINUTES OF PUBLIC MEETING

appointment by the Library Trustees as the Interim Library Director, with an associated wage increase of \$1.00 per hour.

<u>Committee Reports:</u> Cromwell reported that the Selectmen's Advisory Committee to Conval (SAC) has been reviewing the numbers from the School Board for the upcoming school year, 2016-2017. Cromwell also reported that the Town of Peterborough is sponsoring a survey regarding "high speed connectivity". Cromwell stated that Peterborough would like to have input from the Region and suggested that this information be put on the Temple website.

Cromwell informed the Board that the joint Police Board was given a preliminary budget for 2016 from the Police Department. This preliminary budget has an increase of \$24,006.00 from 2015, of which Temple would pay \$9,262.34 if Temple's share of the joint Police costs stays at 39%. This budget contains 3% increases in all payroll lines. The question was raised about whether 3% was too high an increase at this time. A question was also asked about whether the Police had received increases every year since the formation of the joint Police Department. Cromwell stated that in 2015 the Police received a 2% increase. While discussing the Police budget the Administrative Assistant spoke to the Board about providing information to Primex for a quote on property/liability insurance.

Motion to adjourn at 7:45 pm by Caisse, second by Willard and voted in the affirmative.

Minutes submitted by Debra Harling

~ Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 27, 2015 at 6:30 pm, Town Hall Annex ~